

FERNANDO LERENA

Internal Medicine Specialist

I'm a passionate medical doctor, who loves the art of medicine and feel lucky of helping others making feel well. I do my profession with great responsibility and humanity. I'm used to work alone and in groups. I enjoy learning from my medical partners aswell as I learn from my patients every day.

For me, Medicine, is a way of human interaction in which the patient gives you all of his confidence and hope and expect knowledge, respect, compassion and trust and sometimes he needs a solution.

I have many years of experience working at the Hospital and in the outpatient department.

Nowadays I'm looking forward to expanding all my cognition in outpatient care and being part of a multidisciplinary health team where I can give part of me as a physician.

My goal is to move to other country to complete my wish.



40 years old



Married



1 boy and 1 girl



Buenos Aires, Argentina



DRFLERENA@gmail.com



+541132273643 (Whatsapp – International written or voice messages please.



linkedin.com/in/fernando-lerena-79355019b?

EDUCATION

- **School:** Temperley's German School (English-German)
- **English:** RAINBOW Languages
Upper level. Oral and written. Technical, scientific and medical English.
- **University:** University Institute of Health Sciences, H. A. Barceló Foundation, School of Medicine. 2001-2007. (part of the WDOMS)
Physician Diploma
- **Residency:** Assistance Unit for More Health Dr. César Milstein (ex-French Hospital). 2008-2012
Completed Residency in Medical Clinic Diploma
- **Postgraduate:**
UBA School of Medicine (National University of Bs. As.) 2008-2012
Specialist in Internal Medicine Diploma
- **Specialist:**
Medical College of Buenos Aires' Province. 2012
Medical Clinic specialist Diploma

QUALITIES

WORK EXPERIENCE

1999 – 2001

Administration of medical records and doctor's offices. Lerena's Private clinic

2007 – 2008

First aid office. Buenos Aires' City Club

2007 – 2008

First aid office. Friends' club

2007 – 2008

Clinical control of Inpatients. Edelweiss
Geriatric Residency

2007 – 2008

Clinical control of Inpatients. Los Tilos
Geriatric Residency

2007 – 2008

Clinical control of Inpatients. "San Micael"
Geriatric Institution

2007 – 2008

Clinical control of Inpatients. The Mansion

WORK EXPERIENCE

2012 – 2014

Clinical control of Inpatients. Ledor Vador Geriatric Residency

2012 – 2020

Clinical control of Inpatients. Sol del Sur, day care and in-home day care for different abilities patients

2012 – 2014

Clinical control of Inpatients. Alvear, day care and in-home day care for different abilities patients

2011 – 2016

Doctor on call, emergency guard at the hospital. Assistance Unit for more Health Dr. César Milstein

2012 – 2017

Chief of Emergency Department at the hospital. Assistance Unit for more Health Dr. César Milstein

2012 – 2017

Scheduled patients. Private medical office.

2012 – 2020

Clinical control of Inpatients. Alvear Alem Psychiatric Clinic

2020 – 2021

Scheduled patients. Medicus Center Azcuénaga (Health System)

2020 – 2022

Online consultation. Medicus Center Lomas de Zamora (Health System)

2016 – Nowadays

Others

2009

Pancytopenia in a patient with systemic lupus erythematosus treated with methotrexate. Co-Author. International Congress of Clinical Medicine and Internal Medicine.

2009

Proctorrhagia in acquired hemophilia Inpatient. Case presentation. Author and speaker at Assistance Unit for More Health Dr. César Milstein.

2010

Update = Vitamin D deficiency in elderly population. Co-Author and speaker at International Congress of Clinical Medicine and Internal Medicine.

2010

Glomerulopathies - review and treatment options - Presentation. Author and speaker at Assistance Unit for More Health Dr. César Milstein.

2011

A practical course of arrhythmias and pharmacology. Attendee. Ramón Carrillo Training Center. Hospital University.

2011

ACLS course (Advances Cardiac life Support). Attendee. Ramón Carrillo Training Center. Hospital University.

2011

Sleep disorders. Co-Author and speaker at International Congress of Clinical Medicine and Internal Medicine.

2011

Polypharmacy and improper use of medication in patients over 65 years. Co-Author at International Congress of Clinical Medicine and Internal Medicine.

2012

Laboratory measured 24-hour creatinine clearance and calculated creatinine clearance in intern patients over 65 years of age. Research

INTERESTS

MUSIC - OUTDOOR LIFE

TRAVEL - WOODWORKING

PAINTING - SPORTS - FAMILY

What I'm looking for

- Move to another country with my family
- Work with scheduled outpatients
(No inpatients)
- Continue growing as a medical professional
- Work in peace and harmony to enjoy
"The art of medicine"